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NOTICE TO PROPSECTIVE BIDDERS 

 
RE: ADDENDUM 1 
 2018-EDW-19 
 Delivery and Supply of Road and Construction Signs 
 
This Addendum is being issued to change and/or provide clarification and additional 
requirements for the specifications of the unit to be bid.  The changes are 
summarized below. 
 
Questions 

1. Listed RA-12  50km Ahead 60 x 75cm -  Did you mean to write code: RB-5? -  We 
wanted 10, RB-1a, (Maximum 50KM)  

2. Listed WA-104R Sharp Reverse Curve LII  75 x 75cm - Type III  

Did you mean (III) for HI INT? Yes 

3. Listed Load Restriction in Effect - 5 Tonnes per Axle   III  RB-76   60 x 75cm  

The 2 signs combined are 60 x 90cm - 60 x 90 for the 2 signs combined.  

4. Listed WA-8L  L/Checker as 75 x 75cm 

A WA-8 is a Solid Checker 75 x 75cm, did you mean a WA-8L  90 x 90cm?  -  We 
wanted WA-8 solid 

5. Listed Chevron Alignment WA-9 45 x 60cm.  It should list (III) for the vinyl – Yes 

6. Listed Intersection No Tab III WA-113A.  You did not list a size.   Is 60 x 30cm alright?  
    WA 113a 75cm X 75cm arrow with no side road marker 

7. You have listed Trail signs:  Stop Ahead III 30 x 230cm?  Is this size correct? - No 30  
    X 30 cm 

PLEASE SIGN AND FAX BACK TO 613.476.7622 
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Received by (Company Name)    Date, Time 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH TENDER SUBMISSION 


